NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

20000000000

120 East Chaco
March 25, 1957

Andro-Eidal Company
Box 1299
Albugquerque, New Mexico

Att: H!‘. H‘ ’Ero Shilhnder
Dear Mr. Shillander:

Attached is your copy of Form C-103 on your Company?'s Number 2 Drought-
Booth well in the SE# Section 33-16N-6W, McKinley County. You will note
that I have approved this form subject to further activity on the well
within the next 60 days. We feel that this is necessary in view of the
requiremsnts of Rule 107 of the Statewlide Rules and Regulations which

states that all wells drilled for oil or natural gas should be completed with
a string of casing which shall be properly cemented.at sufficient depth ade-
quately to protect the oil or gas bearing stratum to be produced. You state
that you have obtained water shut-off by setting casing; however this is in
violation of Rule 107, We therefore feel that the casing should either be
cemented or pulled and the well properly plugged in the immediate future.

At such time as you are ready to move back on this location wlll you please
file Form C-102 stating what you intend to do at that time, If further
action is not taken within 60 days it will be necessary for us to call a

hearing before the Commission to have you and the bonding company show cause
why the well should not be properly plugged.

If we can be of any further service, please let us lnow,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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